MINUTES of a Meeting of LLANIDLOES WITHOUT COMMUNITY COUNCIL

Date: Thursday 29th August, 2024.

Time: 7.30pm

Place The Schoolroom, Baptist Chapel, Shortbridge Street, Llanidloes.

The Minutes of the last meeting, having been circulated, were approved by Councillors and were signed by the Chairman.

MATTER ARISING

Land at Crowlwm Nothing further to report.

Condition of roads in area County Clr. Glyn Preston has been up and inspected the roads again and asked Aled Jones to go up and survey the roads as well. Councillors reported that the laybye above Broomcliffe needs to be cleaned up and stoned. Clr. H.G. Jones reported that work is being done on the road at Gelliefridd and surface dressing on the road will be done in 2025. It was also reported that there is a nasty rock sticking out into the road just past the animal crematorium which has been raised before and should be removed. Clr. Preston would report these matters.

Llanidloes Hospital Clr. Preston gave a report of the public meeting held in Llanidloes to the meeting and he also attended a public meeting in Glantwymyn. These proposals will only save a ¼ million which is a drop in the ocean. The clerk read out a resolution that the Town Council had proposed in the Llanidloes meeting to be sent to the Health Board and Councillors supported this proposal. The clerk was instructed to write to the Health Board with the Council's views.

Severn Trent – Provision of toilets at Clywedog Dam No response had been received by the clerk.

Bryntail Lead Mines Clr. Preston has spoken to Powys County Council about the problems at the Bryntail Lead Mines. Severn Trent are also responsible for the problems there. Bines are overflowing in this area and have been reported.

One Voice Wales – Standing Orders and Financial Regulations The clerk had circulated One Voice Wales Standing Orders and Financial Regulations. Councillors agreed unanimously to adopt these standing orders and this matters would be minuted.

PLANNING APPLICATIONS

24/1195/FUL Widening of an existing access road and the installation of a temporary access track to be removed on completion on the associated harvesting works. Site address at Tan Hinon, Hafren Forest, Llanidloes. Powys.

This application was supported.

One Voice Wales – Policies and Powers The clerk has received a copy of One Voice Wales Practice Development – Policies and Powers – A simple guide for Community and Town Councils. This document was circulated to all Councillors and it was agreed to adopt them.

Powys Councy Council Replacement Local Development Plan 2022-37 The clerk has received a Notice of Revised Delivery Agreement and this is available to Councillors. It is expected that this document will be adopted in September 2027.

Dyfed Powys Neighborhood Watch Dyfed Powys Police is promoting a neighborhood watch scheme by working collaboratively with the police and each other, residents can deter crime and create a more positive and supportive environment. Further information can be had on their website: <u>https://www.ourwatch.org.uk/dyfedpowys</u>

One Voice Wales – Attendance by Members The clerk has circulated One Voice Wales Attendance by Members: The 6 month rule – A simple guide for Community and Town Councils to Councillors for their information.

Fly Tipping Action Wales Fly Tipping Action Wales are providing free resources to help tackle flytipping in our communities – printable posters, leaflets and signs available for all organisations affected. Details available from the clerk.

Locality Network Evaluation Survey for Q1 2024 Evaluation forms can be found on: <u>https://forms.office.com/e/QUWrH7RK59</u>

Parking at Picnic Spot, Hafren Forest Clr. S.E.Evans informed Councillors that parking at the Hafren Forest is chaotic due to the volume of visitors to the area, with vehicles being parked anywhere.

Proposed Pylons & Turbines Clr. E. Chapman asked if there was any further information regarding the proposed pylons and turbines as he felt that the people who are affected by them should see some benefit. Powys Councillors have no say any in these developments and the applications will go straight to Welsh Government.

Cheques to be signed

Clerks salary	£160.00
Admin expenses	£240.00

There was no other business, the Chairman declared the meeting closed.